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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 9:35 AM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: Please upload 

Importance: High

Tina upload this to all these tickets , also 14163  
 
 

Work 
Order 

Description Location / Fac. 
ID 

Amount CSS # 

14997 OLD WO#14681 -AC in Server Room not working correctly DE002-01 3819.43 31842 
13889 JG Have sport bottle water fountains installed DE007-01 5379.42 29290 
14523 There are about 75 emergency lights not working-150 BATTERIES NEEDED DE007-01 8030 30954 
14545 Wall pack exhaust fan- asset 1057 Switch is broken and not getting power to the switch. DE007-01 3185.56 31520 
13950 CH : Repair to slope of tile floor in male latrine, 1st floor bldg 002, to allow for proper drainage MD002-01 17344.37 25532 
14385 AC is down in building 1 Main Lobby MD002-01 38038.69 30986 
15353 Issues with CAC access system-troubleshoot entire system diagnose and repair MD002-01 3040 32964 
12917 [KAugustin]Ensure proper communication between all components and BAC; create schedules for zones of MD002-02 6222.2 25758 
12856 BLDG 0003  MEP lights (2) not working-Power supply severed MD002-03 7817.25 26133 
12582 BLDG 314 -MEP and POV lights are not working MD002-04 11192.02 26132 
15134 Repair to carpet tiles in common area. Several tiles are frayed and coming off the floor, trip hazar MD013-01 13465.82 32912 
12765 Proposal to upgrade tp LED bulbs for wall pack lights on main building , pump house , OMS MD019-01 8254 PENDING

13852 JG There are numerous lights out in the building. The reason is not known at this time. There are 12 MD019-01 5717.12 29281 
14163 West side fence line is less than required height, barbed wire strands are also loose and compressed MD021-01 26625.72 30423 
15015 FCU-Asset# 2105#49 Fan Motor drive line needs replaced and unit checked for proper operation MD021-01 2735.14 32388 
14365 Outdoor condenser has a bad leak . Completely flat with oil stained coils. It controls 4 indoor unit MD024-01 14001.33 30816 
15117 Repair bldg 1003 breakroom interior swing door with sealed door type, pre hung. MD024-01 4680.52 32797 
13168 1-Replace Vestibule light bulbs with LED  2-Replace (14) Foyer lights with LED  3- Replace (5) air f MD066-01 5030.21 27576 
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From: Richard Hicks  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 8:53 AM 
To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net> 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: Please update your trackers  
Importance: High 
 
Gabby , 
These tickets were canceled by Ken , Please pay incurred costs to S&S and inform Lindsay these were canceled -------these are billing out in October OY4  
 

Work 
Order 

Description Site Location / Fac. 
ID 

Site 
Code 

CLIN CSS # 

12765 Proposal to upgrade tp LED bulbs for wall pack lights on main building , pump house , OMS 99REG5 MD019-01 24491 4002-AI PENDING
13889 JG Have sport bottle water fountains installed 99REG5 DE007-01 10801 4002-

AC 
29290 

13950 CH : Repair to slope of tile floor in male latrine, 1st floor bldg 002, to allow for proper 
drainage--pay incurred costs  

99REG5 MD002-01 24725 4002-
AD 

25532 

14385 AC is down in building 1 Main Lobby         ---Please tell Lindsay and pay $450  99REG5 MD002-01 24725 4002-
AD 

30986 

14997 OLD WO#14681 -AC in Server Room not working correctly- Pay incurred costs  99REG5 DE002-01 10735 4002-
AB 

31842 

 
Thanks, 
Rick  
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 


